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Date & Time of1-
auction
17.05.2018 between
11.30 a.m. to 12:30p.m with auto
extension for s
minutes in case bid is
placed within last 5
minutes
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O_utstanding Duesf@
Property are being sold as pei demand

/\A/s Moitree
lixports(Borrower)
r\dd:09, Komlo
[]hovon, Shormo
Indusiriol
E:stote,Wolbhot Rood,
Goregoon Eost
A/umboi400 063

1 )Mr.Anil R Bhordwoj(portner
& Guorontor)
1304 B, Upvon Tower,
Upper Govind Nogor,
Molod Eost, Mumboi 4OOO97

2)Mrs Porveen Anil
Bhordwoj(portner &
Guoronlor)
,l304 

B, Upvon Tower,
Upper Govind Nogor,
Molod Eost, Mumboi 4OO 097

Rs.2,32,25,549/-( Ruppes fwo iroresltrrity
two lokhs twenty five lhousond five
hundred forty nine only) plus unopplied
inferest from 26.Og.2Ol 6

lnspection of the propertyl-
07.05.2018 between 11 :00 a.m.to 05:00

Description of properties

Flat no.130tl, 13th Floor, ,B,Wing, Upvan
I?y9r gls, Ltd, Upper Govind ii.s"r,
Ghicholi Phatak Road, Malad EasiMumbai
400 097, (Br.rilt up area g50 sq ft)

Reserve Price
Rs.1 ,36,00,000/-

Date & Time Jor
submission of request
letter of participation /
KYC Documents I
deposit and Proof of
EMD etc.
By 15.05.2018 upto

9821 690968.
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2. To the brest of knowledge and information of the Authorised Officers, there are no
encumbrances on the properties. However, the intending bidders should make their own
independent inquiries regarding the encumbrances, title of properly put on auction and
claims / rights / dues / affecting the property, prior to submitting their bid. The e-Auction
advertisement does not constitute and will not be deemed to constitute any commitment or
any representation of the bank. The property is being sold with all the existing and future
encumbretnces whether known or unknown to the bank. The AuthorisedOfficer / Secured
Creditor shall not be responsible in any way for any third party claims / rights / dues.

The intending purchasers / bidders are required to deposit EMD amount either through
NEFT / RTGS in the Account No. 60126083217 Name of the Nc: AIJTHORISED OFFICER
MUMBA| CITY ZONE Name of the Beneficiary: Bank of Maharashtra /FS Code:
MAH80000002 or by way of demand draft drawn in favour of "Authorised Officer, Bank of
Maharashrtra" drawn on any Nationalized or scheduled Bank, payable at Mumbai.

Bidders shall hold a valid email lD as allthe relevant information from Bank and allotment of
lD & Password by M/s Cl India Pvt. Ltd., shall be conveyed through e-mail ONLY.

The intending bidder should submit the evidence for EMD deposit like UTR number along
with Request Letter for participation in the E-auction, and self-attested copies of (i)Proof of
ldentification (KYC) viz. Voter lD Card / Driving License / passport etc. (ii) Current Address
- Proof for communication, (iii)PAN Card of the bidder, (iv)valid e-mail lD, (v)contact number
(Mobile / l-andline) of the bidder etc. to the Authorised Officer of Bank of Maharashtra, 2nd

Floor, Mumbai Zone, 45147 Janmangal Building Mumbai Samachar Marg, , Fort Mumbai-
400 001 bry 15.05.2018 upto 05100 p.m. Scanned copies of the original oflhese documents
are also required to be submitted to e-mail id displayed above.

Names of the Eligible Bidders, will be identified by the Authorised Officer, Bank of
Maharashtra, Mumbai Zone to participate in online -auction on the portal
https://www.bankeauctions.com. M/s C1 India Pvt Ltd will provide User lD and Password
after due verification of PAN Card of the Eligible Bidders.

It shall be the responsibility of the interested bidders to inspect and satisfy themselves about
the propefty before submission of the bid. The measurement of properties are approximate
and mentioned as per available records however bidders are requested to personally verify
at site and also from the records of the Revenue Authorities prior to participating in auction.

The Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) of the successful bidder shall be retained towards part
sale consideration and the EMD of unsuccessful bidders shall be refunded. The Earnest
Money Deposit shall not bear any interest. The successful bidder, on acceptance of bid price
by the Authorised Officer, shall immediately i.e. on the same day or not later than next
working d:ly, as the case may be, pay a deposit of Twenty Five percent of the amount of the
sale price which is inclusive of earnest money deposited, if any, to the authorized officer and
in default of such deposit, the property shall be sold again. The balance of the sale price
shall be deposited by the successful bidder on or beforelSth day of auction. Default in deposit
of any amount by the successful bidder would entail forfeiture of the whole money already
deposited and property shall be put to re-auction and the defaulting bidder shall have no
claim / right in respect of property / amount.

lt shall be the responsibility of the successful bidder to remit the TDS @ 1o/o as applicable
u/s 194 1-A if the aggregate of the sums credited or paid for such consideration is Rs. 50
lakhs or more. TDS should be filed online by filling form 26QB & TDS certificate to be issued
in form 16 B. The purchaser has to produce the proof of having deposited the income tax
into the government account.
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f 0. Tie prospective quatified biddt-toirioitoth'd;i";i;ft 
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".v 
rri"r*t'w'.t*orr probrem / powerfi:T:J,:itTff{jTi?*i$;:,.,:l,iy,"ltittffiifi:1"#:,,:;",lLlxtt:;rr"n"",,.,,ti]""^

adequate power oact-up eiJ,ifr rrr..ssrurtv irriilior,ins in the 
"-orJil#;u 

.qij,iiJl tiiln
11. The purchaser shall bear the

:i:g: jEt":t#,'?Til,'ff#'Tlf J,iT&iuilJf ii:3:il,:,3T*i'y, jJJil.J;i
1"2' The Authorized officer / Bank is 

l-ot !9und to accept the highest offer and has the absorute
risht to 

"..".pj-:! rulu"i ;il';; arr one<sJ Jrli?r, i p;tp;;;r"_"n""r the e-auction or
withdraw an,il;;;;;;'ir?::?:Xfj,:?:i" thereor i.' *" '',.t'n-'ioJ*d"'.t 

.ny stase without

13' The sare certific.ate wit be issued in the name of tlwill not be issued in any oti"r n}urrl. te purchaser(s) / applicant (s) only and
14 

l::;:fi:lHjj jiF;:?ffi 
l",J:j:."j#1fl,",:::jj,":..,1??d ynfer the securitisarionReconstructionorr'"'iJi"r;",#;:.";#lil',.':fi 

JJff ig::i,'ilili:,.,j,".fff iuT ano

]: :: 
r:- -ithout EMD or with berow EMD amount sha, be rejected summariry.
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ca se or a n y d e, a y i n
issue of confirmatiorLir,'"isri.ji",ll'""vrerund of EMD/sate price in cacate by virtue of any Court OiOur.

;[:ffi':?,fl3;,""i"?ifl j,yjj'::ed in vernacurar rhe Ensrish version shan be rinat ir any

,.:$"Tffi: fl:ilff:,';'Lj'::JT::5::H"n:l sub-section 8 or section 1 3 or the Act in
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Place: Mumbai
Date:12.04.2019

.(!ohit Sahasrabudhe)
({gPif-" no.T 045r Booa6l
Chief.Manager(ARC)
& Authorised Officer
Bank of Maharashtra;!
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